

JOHN LIM

4412 Antique Lane

Raleigh, NC 27616

(919)-418-9696

johnlimmedia@gmail.com

Dear Steven Scoba,

My name is John Lim and I am applying for the Vide Editor/Motion Graphics Artist position. I had learned about this opportunity through a friend and your company's Demand Generation Manager, Isaac Mathews. I'd like to tell you a bit about myself.

I am a local videographer/motion graphics artist based here in Raleigh. My company has worked alongside local businesses, corporations, and nonprofits to represent brands in progressive, fresh ways. I believe I would be a great asset to the team because of my ability to create impactful stories through video. As you know, video is one of the most effective mediums to reach and influence people within a matter of minutes. With our society's dependency on media to discover transparent brands to buy into, I can confidently translate the client's message across varying markets through video that's not only easy to digest but also artistically shot and edited. In addition to this quality work, one of my passions is working with people. I firmly believe in collaboration, teamwork, and effective communication.

I would be thrilled to meet with you and personally introduce myself. Thank you very much for taking the time to review my application.

I look forward to hearing from you soon,

John Lim

To review my portfolio, please visit my website at johnlimmedia.com.

JOHN LIM

LOVING WORK. PEOPLE. LIFE.

4311 Antique Lane
Raleigh, NC 27616
johnlimmedia@gmail.com
(919)-418-9696

Work Experience

John Lim Media

(Jun. 2017 – Current)

Necessary to know pre/shoot/post production procedures. Meet, schedule, coordinate with clients. Create invoices. Client management. Necessary to know technical aspects of videography. Adobe Premiere, Lightroom, After Effects, Illustrator, Photoshop.

Charis Weddings

(June 2017 – Current)

Necessary to deeply understand technical aspects of video production. Required to have quick problem solving skills. Necessary to have incredible client relations. Necessary to understand pre/shoot/post production procedures.

Jubala Coffee – Back of House Manager

(Sept. 2016 – March 2018)

Necessary to know basic-advanced kitchen skills. Understanding team dynamics in terms of employee chemistry. Created systems for organization, service. Hired/fired employees. Scheduling.

Án Cuisine – Sushi Chef

(Jan. 2015 – Sept. 2016)

Necessary to know basic-advanced kitchen skills. Understanding team dynamics in terms of employee chemistry. Headed lunch services. Capable of leading a team into service. Team work.

Hayashi Ya – Server

(Feb. 2014 – Nov. 2014)

Comfortable with service work flow. Server-guest interaction. Time management skills. Processing fast paced. Performance during high pressure situations. Problem solving. Team work.

Lids – Assistant Manager

(Jul. 2012 – Feb. 2013)

Necessary paper work. Money management. Employee training. Store management. Shrink management. Inventory. Store floor Plan. Open/Close Store. Team work.

Other Experience

Harvesters KUMC – Staff Member

Leadership training. Worship leading. Event coordinating. Retreat planning. Team work.

Education

Wake Technical Community College
Associates in Arts Degree

References

Available on request.